



County of Burlington

Legal Department

49 Rancocas Road, Mount Holly, NJ 08060
P.O. Box 6000, Mount Holly, NJ 08060
(609) 265-5289 • www.co.burlington.nj.us

Eve A. Cullinan, *County Administrator*

Board of Commissioners

Felicia Hopson, Director
Daniel O'Connell, Deputy
Allison Eckel
Tom Pullion
Balvir Singh

Via Email: opra+request-58206-0d3583b5@requests.opramachine.com

February 21, 2024

Sherry Miller-Semanchik

Re: OPRA Request 0222-24

Dear Ms. Miller-Semanchik:

I am in receipt of your recent OPRA request, whereby you requested the following:

Any/All information on oil tanks, cesspool/septic systems or wells at 47 Exeter St, Browns Mills, NJ. We are requesting any evidence or records of installation, repair or removal of such.

Please be advised that a search of our files indicates that there are no documents or records made, maintained or kept on file by the County of Burlington responsive to your request. Please be further advised that there may be documents or records responsive to your request for oil tank records on file with the NJDEP which is a separate entity from the County of Burlington with its own Records Custodian. The County would only maintain records related to septic systems and there are none on file for the subject address. We now consider our response complete. Thank you for the opportunity to be of assistance.

Sincerely,

Dina Rocco

DINA ROCCO
Custodian of Public Records
Burlington County